

PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE MEETING

Parks and Recreation Conference Room, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 4:30 PM

MINUTES

MINUIES		
ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE		
X Bol	bby Gaytan, Chair	X Bridget King
_X Bre	ecken Bird	_ Vassil Ivanov
* Also present Cassandra Schiffler Arts and Culture Coordinator, Paxton Hergenroeder Seasonal Arts and Culture Assistant, Artist Kayla Hanson, and Artist Willow Wells (virtually)		
Meeting begins: 4:33 pm		
APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM]		
 Approve PAC Meeting Minutes from 8-20-24 B. King moves to approve the minutes from the last meeting (8-20-24) B. Bird seconds All ayes 		

DISCUSSION ITEMS

2. **General Updates for Ongoing Projects:** Chateau Park Public Art, Linder Road Median Project, WASD traffic boxes, Public Art Master Plan ~ Staff

The artist Ken McCall met with Parks Department Staff to review suitable locations for his public art pieces in Chateau park. Cassandra Schiffler showed the committee members a map of the planned locations.

No updates on the Linder Road project.

WASD traffic boxes will be installed in the next few months. Most will go in place of peeling and damaged box art with the exception of one that will go on a box that has not previously been wrapped.

No updates on the public art master plan, can begin in October, but needs to contract a consultant, project is ongoing.

Cassandra presented a Public Art Downtown Walking Tour brochure mockup to PAC. The mockup was created by Paxton Hergenroeder. It includes public art in the downtown Meridian area both commissioned by the city and privately. The

committee members gave feedback but were overall pleased with the design of the brochure.

3. **Recap and Next Steps:** Public Art Temporary Mural Project at the September 14, 2024 Community Art Party

Committee discussed proposed locations to display murals created during the Community Art Party. Cassandra Schiffler asked B. Gaytan to create mockups for the murals in the proposed locations.

Recommendations:

Location 1: behind the bandshell at Kleiner park for Macy R's piece

Location 2: Homecourt for Lorelle's piece

Location 3: Community center for Walter Gerard piece

ACTION ITEMS

4. Review and Make Recommendation: Traffic Box Artwork by Selected Artists (Claire Remsberg, Willow Wells, Kayla Hanson) [ACTION ITEM]

Kayla Hanson presented her finished traffic box painting to the committee. She painted an extension piece for the sign company to work with in case they need more image for the wrap. The committee members were happy with her design.

- B. Bird Moves to approve Kayla's design for traffic box
- B. King seconds

All ayes

Committee reviewed Willow Wells' traffic box design. Her design includes structures or artworks from different parks in Meridian. Willow joined the meeting via zoom and presented her concept to the committee members.

- B. Bird Moves to approve Willow's traffic box design
- B. King seconds

All ayes

Claire Remsberg was absent from the meeting. PAC hopes to hear from her soon and approve her final traffic box design.

NEXT MEETING - October 15, 2024 at 4:00 (time shift)

ADJOURNMENT 5:49 pm

- B. King moves to adjourn the meeting
- B. Bird seconds